
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: March 30, 2011 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission         
 

RESPONSE DUE BY April 25, 2011 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE May 1, 2011 

 
SUBJECT:                     Carbon/Emery Telcom, Inc.                    11-2302-T01     
                              (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
       X        Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
3/29/2011 

11-2302-T01 

(11) TARIFF Re: Carbon/Emery Telcom, Inc. - Pursuant to the Order in Docket No. 
11-042-01, dated March 28, 2011,  the Public Service Commission approved the establishment 
of Extended Area Service between the Price Exchange (Carbon County) and the Emery 
Exchange (Emery County) at the rate of $0.50 for Residential (R1) Service and $1.50 for 
Business (B1) Service for Carbon/Emery customers. 
 


